DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH
CONTRACTS AND PROCUREMENT ADMINISTRATION

64 NEW YORK AVENUE, NE 4™ FLOOR, WASHINGTON, DC 20002
PHONE: (202) 671-3174 * FAX: (202) 671-3395

November 3, 2010

AMENDMENT ONE (1) RM-011-1FB-027-BY0-DJW for WATER FILTRATION SYSTEM for

SAINT ELIZABETHS HOSPITAL

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:

This Amendment is in two parts.

PART I Questions from Bidders and Answers from the Program
PART II Administrative Revisions and Additions to the Solicitation

PARTI

Question | IFB Section Question
Number _

1. N/A What is the pathway or routing for the electrical to the panelboard from the

water filter?

DMH RESPONSE:
The Contractor shall run the electric along the mezzanine and penetrate the slab to the electrical room
below.
Question IFB Question
Number Section

2. N/A Is there a restriction for when we can shut off the water?
DMH RESPONSE:

The final water connections shall be completed at night. The Contractor shall make every preparation
for only one water supply disruption.

Question | IFB Section Question
Number

3. N/A Where can a Contractor deliver its supplies and materials to?
DMH RESPONSE:

All deliveries shall be coordinated with the Construction Manager (CM), the Contracting Officer
Technical Representative (COTR) and shall be through the Loading Dock.

Question | IFB Section Question
Number

4. N/A What is the location of Contractor parking?
DMH RESPONSE:

The Contractors shall park by the Gilbane Trailer and sign-in at the Solutions Center each day.
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Question | IFB Section Question
Number

5. N/A P204 and P101 are the same sheet, please clarify.
DMH RESPONSE:
P204 may have been sent out. It is a duplicate of P101, therefore, it is not needed.
Question | IFB Section Question
Number

6. N/A Who is the contact for the Hospital’s BMCS system?
DMH RESPONSE:

The Hospital has a Honeywell BMCS System. Honeywell’s contact is:
Joseph Coscia

Cell: (863)-222-2899

Fax: (973)-695-1629

Email: joseph.coscia@honeywell.com

END OF PART 1
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PART 11

The above referenced IFB is hereby amended as follows:

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE INVITATION FOR BID (IFB) REMAIN
UNCHANGED.

Only one copy of this amendment is being sent to prospective Offerors. Offerors shall sign below and
attach a signed copy of this amendment to each Bid to be submitted to the place specified for receipt of
Bids. Bids shall be mailed or delivered in accordance with the instructions provided in the original
IFB. In the event your Bid has been previously deposited with the Department of Mental Health,
Contracts and Procurement Administration (DMH/CPA), submit this signed Amendment in a sealed
envelope, identified on the outside by the IFB number and submission date. This signed Amendment
must be received by the DMH/CPA on or before November 10, 2010 at 12:00 PM EST the date and
time for closing. Failure to acknowledge receipt of Amendment One (1) for Solicitation

Number RM-011-IFB-027-BY0-DJW may be cause for rejection of any Bid submitted in
response to the subject IFB.

Signeds

s November 3 20/D
Samuel J. Ee{n L CPPB Date 4
Director, Contracts an Procurement

Agency Chief Contracting Officer

Amendment Number One (1) is hereby acknowledged and is considered a part of the Bid for
Solicitation Number RM-011-1FB-027-BY0-DJW,

Signature of Authorized Representative Date

Title of Authorized Representative Print or Type Name of Offeror

END OF PART 11




